


ARCHIVE: Doc#2015-008 2015 Annual Work Plan

Lotus Smith

O S e e B e B e o D T e, S M e T S s
From: Peter Winokur

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 5:51 PM

To: Lotus Smith

Subject: Re: Notational Vote: Doc#2015-008 2015 Annual Work Plan

Approved

COMMENTS: None
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2014, at 3:30 PM, Lotus Smith || GG ote:

This email is an electronic record of Notational Vote. Voting ballot will follow shortly. Also,
accepting electronic votes.

DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD
NOTATIONAL VOTE RESPONSE SHEET

FROM: Members of the Board
SUBJECT: 2015 Annual Work Plan

DOC#2015-008

Recusal - Not Participating

COMMENTS:

Below

Lotus Smith

Executive Secretary

Office of the Chairman

Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board
625 Indiana Ave, NW, STE 700
Washington, DC 20004




ARCHIVE: Doc#2015-008 2015 Annual Work Plan

Lotus Smith

From: Jessie Roberson

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 8:54 PM

To: Lotus Smith

Subject: RE: Notational Vote: Doc#2015-008 2015 Annual Work Plan

Approve, no new comments. Jessie Roberson

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Lotus Smith

Sent: 11/17/2014 5:30 PM

To: Jessie Roberson; Peter Winokur; Sean Sullivan

Cc: Kristine Rife; Lotus Smith

Subject: Notational Vote: Doc#2015-008 2015 Annual Work Plan

This email is an electronic record of Notational Vote. Voting ballot will follow shortly. Also, accepting
electronic votes.

DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD
NOTATIONAL VOTE RESPONSE SHEET

FROM: Members of the Board
SUBJECT: 2015 Annual Work Plan

DOC#2015-008

Approved

Disapproved

Abstain

Recusal — Not Participating

COMMENTS:
Below
Attached
None

Lotus Smith

Executive Secretary

Office of the Chairman

Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board
625 Indiana Ave, NW, STE 700
Washington, DC 20004






